Binu Balachandran

From: Pravin Takle

Sent: 15 October 2024 14:20

To: Binu Balachandran; Ashay Desai

Cc: Manish Thakkar; Lovejot Sekhon; Mrunal Joshi
Subject: Re: Audit- Blue sea Banquet

Hi Binu ,

All level PR has been approved for 3 Party Audit for blue sea banquets , can you please team to make the PO for L1.

Regards
Pravin

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Audit- Blue sea Banquet

Pravin,
Commercial are closed however there is no PR received yet.
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: 08 October 2024 18:52

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Audit- Blue sea Banquet

Hi Binu ,
Any progress on this ? We need to start the Audit .

Regards
Pravin

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 12:35 PM

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



Let's go ahead with the L1 vendor with inclusive pricing of allaccommodation /travelling / food etc. . Will upload PR in safal today .

Regards,
Pravin

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 12:31 PM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle @kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Audit- Blue sea Banquet

Dear Pravin

Post our discussion with Hill find below the final comparative & suggest

Scope Ascom Hill International Hill International
(value in INR,B Tax) (value in INR,B Tax) (value in INR,B Tax)
(RO) (R1)
Audit service at Blue sea
Banquet 2,70,000 3,10,700 2,95,000

SCM remarks

® 1% of the Billing value assuming

2.7Cr

e New vendor has done significant

works for Major QSR brands
Sapphire, Burman Hospitality,
Restaurant Brand Asia

e Vendor has audited Chennai
Lounge and CC-Delhi Vishal
Cinema

. All terms & conditions
remain same, there is
no transportation
applicable

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Binu Balachandran

Sent: 05 October 2024 13:14

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>

Cc: Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

Subject: Audit- Blue sea Banquet

Dear Pravin,

For carrying out audit at Blue sea banquet we had approached 3 vendor Ascom Engineer,RNT consultant & Hill International, based upon the response below are their quotations and remarks . kindly guide us on same to proceed with

ordering . Also request approved in safal to take this forward in ordering

Scope

Ascom
(value in INR,B Tax)

Hill International
(value in INR,B Tax)

Audit service at Blue
sea Banquet

2,70,000

3,10,700




SCM remarks

1% of the Billing value
assuming 2.7 Cr

New vendor has done
significant works for Major
QSR brands Sapphire,
Burman Hospitality,
Restaurant Brand Asia

Vendor has audited
Chennai Lounge and CC-
Delhi Vishal Cinema

Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061




